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The concept illustrated Yayasan Johor
Corporatioin (Yayasan JCorp) as the lifeline 
that connects the various aspects of community
development and support through its four 
main thrusts.

It reflects the foundation’s commitment to
ensuring that all those in need may continue
their livelihood. 

The Lifeline is sketched to represent each of 
the thrusts, which indicates Yayasan JCorp’s
initiatives that emphasises on humanity,
gentleness, and creativity.



2 CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

ASSALAMUALAIKUM
Warahmatullahi-wabarokatuh. 

In 2022, the world continue to
experience changes and socio-

economic turmoil. The spread of COVID-
19 in 2019 has affected many systems,
norms and procedures. On the other
hand, the health crisis has accelerated
the adoption of digital technology that
took over many tasks that were previously
done manually or conventionally as well
as allowing more tasks done at your
fingertips. 

We've been through events that were
beyond our wildest dreams since the
pandemic took place. Today, however, 
we are beginning to embrace new 
norms, even though they initially felt
awkward and uncomfortable, and we are
progressively departing from the usual.

Yayasan JCorp, was similarly affected 
by the pandemic and was compelled 
to make substantial changes. The
management is embracing the changes
and devises action plans that are
appropriate for the digital age. 

Therefore, Johor Corporation (JCorp), 
as the founder of Yayasan JCorp,
observed the importance of moving
forward with the new norms to fulfil its
roles and responsibilities by meeting
needs, demonstrating resilience and
exercising strategic wisdom.

Yayasan JCorp must fulfil our various
duties and responsibilities. Yayasan
JCorp has been assigned new tasks in
addition to its function to implement
corporate social responsibility (CSR)
initiatives of JCorp and its Group of

❛ THE MANAGEMENT IS
EMBRACING THE CHANGES
AND DEVISES ACTION
PLANS THAT ARE
APPROPRIATE FOR THE
DIGITAL AGE. ❜
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Companies. Yayasan JCorp, in particular, is
entrusted to assist the implementation of
the Sustainability Plan 2022-2026 to meet
the Environmental, Social, and Governance
(ESG) Agenda. 

Today, ESG is a critical component in
determining the sustainability of an entity,
company or development project, as well
as the viability of an investment. Thus,
Yayasan JCorp must take the lead in
driving the implementation of JCorp and
its Group of Companies' ESG Agenda in 
the next five years.  

Yayasan JCorp must improve, enhance its
governance structure, as well as review
and subsequently establish policies to
ensure that specified standards are met in
terms of quality and impact.       

Yayasan JCorp will instil ESG best
practices within school and university
students, youth, as well as teachers,
parents, and the community, through
various communications channels
intended for these target groups. The
initiatives and projects are expected to
inculcate relevant values and consequently
will benefit the target population. This
commitment aligns with the Yayasan 
JCorp slogan of "Improving Quality of
Life," which complements JCorp's 
mission of "Membina dan Membela."

Yayasan JCorp's aspiration and
commitment to the slogan will be realised
through the foundation's four key 
focus areas, namely: Education; Arts,
Culture and Heritage; Environment 
and Community Well-being. These 
areas are critical foundations that are
intertwined with our efforts to improve 
the community’s life quality. 

The implementation of numerous
initiatives comprising the four key focus
areas of Yayasan JCorp are expected to
strengthen the process of identity building,
refining arts, creativity and creative talent,
as well as enhancing the community's
socio-economic condition. This can be
accomplished through support

programmes and job skills opportunities, 
as well as digital expertise and
entrepreneurial skills to meet the
requirements for competitive human 
capital’s requirements in keeping up with
the Industrial Revolution 4.0.

Community Wellbeing is Yayasan JCorp’s
new area of focus which began in 2021.
The initiatives includes contributions to 
the community to ease their burden and
promote their socio-economic growth so
that they can lead a more comfortable life.

It is also hoped that initiatives by Yayasan
JCorp will make a significant contribution
to the country's efforts in enhancing
human capital. Subsequently, lead to the
development of knowledgeable, skilled,
and capable individuals adept in specific
aspects of digital entrepreneurship and
financial management. It is also to shape
one’s identity as well as care for the
cultural heritage, environmental
protection, and community wellbeing. 

The initiatives by Yayasan JCorp indirectly
will enhance the potential, creativity and
skills of the individuals allowing them to be
more independent and thus creating
employment opportunities.

Keeping up with current trends, Yayasan
JCorp is constantly enhancing its role 
as an integral system through the
diversification of new strategic partners 
in addition to the existing ones. On behalf
of the Yayasan JCorp, I would like to extend
my deepest gratitude and appreciation 

to all parties for their involvement, 
support, commitment and cooperation.
Alhamdulillah, in 2021, Yayasan JCorp 
has successfully collaborated with new
strategic partners namely the Majlis
Agama Islam Johor (MAIJ), PETRONAS,
Global Sadaqah and Deloitte Malaysia, 
as well as the support from Johor State
Government and the Federal Government
through the Ihsan Negeri Johor Economic
Stimulus Package (PRE) and the
Implementation Coordination Unit (ICU) 
in the Prime Minister's Department.

We would also like to express our
appreciation and gratitude to JCorp’s
Group of Companies, namely Kulim
(Malaysia) Berhad, KPJ Healthcare Berhad,
QSR Brands (M) Holdings Bhd, Johor Land
Berhad and Waqaf An-Nur Corporation
Berhad for their contributions to the
success of various programmes organised
by Yayasan JCorp throughout 2021. 

To all the strategic partners and 
contributors, I would like to thank you 
for your commitment. Kecil tapak tangan, 
nyiru kami tadahkan.

It is important to note that the
determination, commitment and hard 
work demonstrated by all of Yayasan
JCorp’s employees in carrying out the
tasks entrusted to them.

As we progress to the year 2022, I pray 
that Allah SWT eases all of our affairs,
bestows wellbeing and kindness to all 
of our employees, strategic partners, 
both companies and individuals, and all
parties that support Yayasan JCorp.

ROZAINI MOHD SANI 
Chairman of Yayasan Johor Corporation

❛ YAYASAN JCORP'S ASPIRATION
AND COMMITMENT TO THE
MOTTO WILL BE REALISED
THROUGH THE FOUNDATION'S
FOUR KEY FOCUS AREAS,
NAMELY: EDUCATION; ARTS,
CULTURE AND HERITAGE;
ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY
WELL-BEING. ❜
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YAYASAN JOHOR
CORPORATION’S STATEMENT

INTRODUCTION

YAYASAN JCorp is an entity established by
Johor Corporation (JCorp) in 1997 to be the
implementor of JCorp and its Group of
Companies corporate social responsibility
(CSR) activities. Yayasan JCorp has
restructured in 2021 to improve and
broaden its efficacy roles. Yayasan JCorp
have been subsequently implementing the
initiatives as well as embracing its role in
new areas in 2021 in line with the passage
of time. 

CENTRALISATION OF JCORP GROUP'S
CSR ACTIVITIES 

One of the measures implemented during
the restructuring of Yayasan JCorp was 
the centralisation of JCorp Group of
Companies' CSR activities. This measure
allows the establishment of a focal point
for JCorp to consolidate funds, and

coordinate CSR activities with a clearer
chain of command through a single
channel, known as Yayasan JCorp. It has
been proved to be beneficial as it has
reduced expenditures while increasing 
the response to instruction related to the
implementation of the initiatives. From

another perspective, it facilitated control
while also increasing impact and
management efficiency. As a result, there
are fewer duplication of activities and
bureaucratic roadblocks to the initiative's
success. 

❛ THE YAYASAN JCORP
IS RESTRUCTURED 
IN 2021 TO IMPROVE 
ITS EFFICACY AND
BROADEN ITS ROLE
AREAS. ❜

    IMPLEMENTING THE VISION, MISSION AND ROLES
OF YAYASAN JCORP 2022-2026

A leading institution that
provides a platform to

improve the quality of life
and socio-economic 

well-being of people from
all walks of life.

VISION

SLOGAN

• To be at the forefront in realising the
ESG Agenda of the Johor Corporation
and its Group of Companies 

• To adopt digitalisation towards efficient
capabilities 

• To implement high quality and high
impact programmes 

• To expand the network through
strategic collaboration with external
parties
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YAYASAN JOHOR

CORPORATION’S STATEMENT

The COVID-19 pandemic has plagued lives
throughout 2021. Yayasan JCorp has taken
a safer approach to combat the spread 
of the pandemic by adopting technology 
to carry out activities virtually. These
programmes benefit students, parents,
teachers as well as educational institutions
and the community.

Yayasan JCorp Tuition Project is the main
programme implemented for the education
focus area. It is one of Yayasan JCorp's
core projects, which is carried out in
partnership with the Johor State Education
Department (JPNJ).  

The tuition programme involves primary
school students throughout Johor to
provide opportunities for those who
cannot afford to get an additional

education other than in school. In 2021,
the programme was enhanced with the
development of an English module,
'Strive for Success' which is implemented
in collaboration with the Language Unit,
JPNJ Learning Sector.

EDUCATION

FOUR KEY FOCUS 

In 2021, Yayasan JCorp has allocated a 
total of RM5.4 million to fund various CSR
programmes involving students, teachers,
parents and the community. Yayasan JCorp
has also provided assistance to organisations,
non-governmental organisations (NGOs) 
and government agencies.

Of that amount, a total of RM4.8 million
was spent on the implementation of the
four key focus areas namely Education;
Arts, Culture and Heritage; Environment;
as well as Community Welfare.

Four major sponsors namely Kulim
(Malaysia) Berhad, QSR Brands (M) Holdings
Bhd, KPJ Healthcare Berhad and Johor Land
Berhad have contributed to the allocation 
for  Yayasan JCorp.  Apart from that, Yayasan
JCorp also received contributions from
Waqaf An-Nur Corporation Berhad,
Damansara Holdings Berhad, Damansara
Assets Sdn Bhd, TPM Technopark Sdn Bhd,
TLP Terminal Sdn Bhd and Damansara REIT
Managers Sdn Berhad as well as JCorp
NGOs/organisations.

EDUCATION

ENVIRONMENT

ARTS, CULTURE
& HERITAGE

COMMUNITY
WELFARE

❛ IN 2021, THE PROGRAMME 
WAS ENHANCED WITH THE
DEVELOPMENT OF AN ENGLISH
MODULE, 'STRIVE FOR
SUCCESS'... ❜

Students of the tuition project spend time reading English books to improve their proficiency and skills 
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YAYASAN JOHOR
CORPORATION’S STATEMENT

The second programme of the education
focus area is known as Pro Du-It Financial
Literacy which started in 2017. It was
restructured to include elements of Takaful
in Education to highlight the importance 
of education and financial protection today.
The programme also emphasises
protection takaful to prepare them for
future savings to further their studies.

In the field of entrepreneurship, Yayasan
JCorp has organised the Entrepreneurial
Planning Class (KRU) programme. In 2020,
KRU has been redesigned into Sustainable
School Programme which the quality,
brand and product sales has improved.

Yayasan JCorp has also implemented an
Industrial & Skills Training Programme
which serves as a short-term course and
the fourth programme in the educational
focus area.   

It was implemented in 2020 through a
strategic partnership affiliated with the
Industry Liaison Committee and Skills
Institutions. The committee comprises 
of Yayasan JCorp, Department of Skills
Development; Johor Human Capital Strategic
Unit; Human Resource Development Fund;
Malaysian Employers Federation, Majlis
Amanah Rakyat (MARA) and Federal
Agricultural Marketing Authority (FAMA).

The goal of development and progress 
of Jawi which is part of Malay’s identity is
to create citizens with a sense of identity
who uphold our arts, culture and
heritage. As we usher into new era, Jawi
writing is slowly fading from the identity,
community and life of Bangsa Melayu.
Thus, Yayasan JCorp saw a need to
revitalize Jawi in the community,
especially among the younger generation.

The programme has undergone
improvement and innovation in a
collaboration with strategic partners
namely Jabatan Pendidikan Negeri 
Johor (JPNJ), Johor Islamic Religious
Department (JAIJ), calligraphy
associations as well as NGOs and Jawi
writing activists.  

Yayasan JCorp has also realised the
importance in nurturing a culture of
reading in the community. In 2019, Yayasan
JCorp has been appointed as The Asia
Foundation (TAF) local strategic partner.

The appointment is to ensure the
successful implementation of the Reading
Encouragement & English Language
Empowerment Programme throughout
Peninsular Malaysia.

This programme is not limited to the
distribution of reading materials, but 
also includes the organisation of quizzes
through Let's Read! app. Malaysia is
ranked third highest out of five Asian
countries that using this app. 

ARTS, CULTURE &
HERITAGE

Students undergoing the Industrial Training Programme 
for 3-6 months

“Arts, Culture and Heritage
Programme encourages

creativity and unearths 
the talents of youth to 

freely create”

❛ YAYASAN JCORP 
SAW A NEED TO REVITALIZE 
JAWI IN THE COMMUNITY,
ESPECIALLY AMONG THE 
YOUNGER GENERATION. ❜
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YAYASAN JOHOR

CORPORATION’S STATEMENT

In 2021, Malaysia was devastated by the
COVID-19 pandemic and flood disasters,
hence, programmes that address the
Community Well-Being focus area are
among the most actively carried out. 

Community well-being is the Yayasan
JCorp’s new focus area which in line 
with the Environmental, Social and
Governance (ESG) Agenda. The
programme focuses in four categories

namely welfare, disaster, health and
education. 

The education initiative assists students
in paying the preliminary fees of the
institutions of higher learning (IHL) 
while waiting for loans or scholarships 
to be offered. The one-off assistance is
intended to ease the financial burden of
families in the B40 category. 

Yayasan JCorp has also received support
from the state government to help
students, college students, orphans, the
disabled and the elderly that affected by

the COVID-19 pandemic, through the
Ihsan Johor 3.0 Economic Stimulus
Package (PRE). 

Another new initiative implemented by
Yayasan JCorp is the Environmental
Programme. It also aims to support
JCorp's ESG Agenda by mobilising
collaborations and engagements within
JCorp and its Group of Companies. 

The four thrusts of the programmes are
Environmental and River Preservation and
Conservation; Tree Planting; Recycling; 
as well as Energy Saving.

ENVIRONMENT

COMMUNITY
WELL-BEING 

Yayasan JCorp distributes KFC vouchers to students through PRE
Ihsan Johor 3.0 programme

Children with cancer receive laptops through the Everywhere Classroom programme in collaboration with Yayasan Kanser 
Tunku Laksamana Johor 

Yayasan JCorp Education Assistance has helped ease the burden 
of B40 students
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YAYASAN JOHOR
CORPORATION’S STATEMENT

EXPENDITURE 2021

A total of RM5.4 million was allocated to
implement various key initiatives under
four key focus areas namely Education;
Arts, Culture and Heritage; Environment;
as well as Community Well-being
throughout 2021. 

In the same period, Yayasan JCorp also
received contributions from JCorp and its
Group of Companies amounting to RM4.2
million, and additional RM1.2 million
contributed from other sources.

SEKALUNG BUDI

Yayasan JCorp would like to thank all those
who contributed, helped and supported 
the implementation of programmes,
projects or activities throughout 2021. 
Your involvement in any way provides 
great meaning to each individual who
participates. It leaves an impression,
experience and memories on each
participant to share with others.

Thanks to JCorp and its Group of
Companies that contributed including
Kulim (Malaysia) Berhad, KPJ Healthcare
Berhad, QSR Brands (M) Holdings Bhd and
Johor Land Berhad. Yayasan JCorp would
also like to thank its strategic partners,
namely the Johor State Government,

Implementation Coordination Unit (ICU) in
the Prime Minister's Department, Johor
Islamic Religious Council, National Higher
Education Fund Corporation (PTPTN),
Waqaf An-Nur Corporation Berhad, Global
Sadaqah, Petronas, Deloitte Malaysia and
The Asia Foundation.

Not to be forgotten, our media partners -
print and online newspapers, television 
and radio stations as well as portals that
support Yayasan JCorp through news
coverage, promotions and announcements. 

MOVING FORWARD 

Yayasan JCorp continues to move forward
with the implementation of all initiatives 
to become the leading institution that

provides a platform to improve the 
quality of life and socio-economy of all
walks of life. 

Yayasan JCorp will uphold the mission to 
be at the forefront of the success of JCorp 
and its Group of Companies ESG Agenda,
undertaking digitalisation initiatives
towards efficient capabilities, quality and
high-impact programmes, and expanding
networks through strategic partnerships
with external parties. 

Yayasan JCorp Strategic Planning 2022-
2026 has outlined the implementation of
the four elements that uphold the mission.
The plan aims to successfully implement
various programmes that can empower
competent human capital, skills and the
ability to master certain areas in
entrepreneurship, and financial
management, with a sense of identity,
heritage and culture, while caring 
for the environment and community 
well-being.

Insya-Allah.

NOOR RUZILAWATI BINTI RUDDIN 
General Manager

PROVISION

EXPENDITURE 2021 (RM Million)

5.4
EXTERNAL

CONTRIBUTIONS

1.2
JCORP AND

GROUP COMPANIES 

4.2

Distribution of ‘Books For Asia’ books to schools through Johor State Education Department



1997 1999

2018 2016

2020 2021

Yayasan Perbadanan Johor
was incorporated under the

Companies Act 1965 as a Limited
Company under Guarantee 

( 9 June 1997 )

Obtained Tax Relief approval by the IRB (Subsection
44 (6), Income Tax Act 1967)
( 15 August 1997 )

• Jurisdiction in providing facilities in terms of
training and programmes to entrepreneurs
including students in the field of management 
and finance 

• Programmes: Tuition Projects, Contributions 
& Assistance

Yayasan JCorp Foundation Restructuring: 

• Entrepreneurial Plan Class 
• Pro Du-IT Financial Literacy Education 
• Semarak Jawi 
• Reading Encouragement 

(Books for Asia)

Amendments & Additions
to the Objective of

Establishment in the
Constitution of Yayasan JCorp 

2006

Change of name to
Yayasan Johor Corporation

( 11 December 2006 )

The role of Yayasan JCorp Foundation as
the implementor of JCorp and its group of
companies' CSR initiatives by embedding
the ESG elements 

4 Key Areas:

• Education 
• Arts, Culture and Heritage 
• Environment 
• Community Well-being

3 Key Focus Areas:

• Education 
• Creative Economy 
• Environment

JOURNEY OF YAYASAN 
JOHOR CORPORATION 9
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ACHIEVEMENTS OF YAYASAN
JOHOR CORPORATION IN 2021

RM1.4 MILLION

• PRE IHSAN 3.0
KFC vouchers to affected
students

RM270 THOUSAND

• Food Bank Projects
• Contributions for students

affected by Covid-19

RM100 THOUSAND

• Tuition project for children of
Asnaf & B40 

• Laptop donation - 20 units

RM170 THOUSAND
• Tuition Projects for children of

Asnaf  & B40
• Smart Finance & Protection

Takaful
• Sustainable School

RM100 THOUSAND
• Tuition Projects for children of

Asnaf & B40
• Smart Finance & Protection

Takaful

5 PETROL STATIONS
• Yayasan JCorp Food Bank

Projects location and support

Majlis Agama Islam
Negeri Johor

VOLUNTEERS
• Volunteers teaching the

KidsEdu programme  
• Tablet contributions - 10 units

11 DISTRICTS

• Facilitator and mentor
programme

• Smart Finance & Education
Takaful

DIGITAL SKILLS
TRAINEES
• Skills and digitilisation

programme 
•  GIG economy programme 



11
ACHIEVEMENTS OF YAYASAN

JOHOR CORPORATION IN 2021

12,525
Students, Teachers, Fellows, Head 
of School Management, KPM/JPN,
Parents and Community in supporting
quality education and training. 

438
Schools running various 
programmes across the curriculum 
to provide the best possible 
learning experience. 

42
Programmes implemented in
collaboration with NGOs, Parents,
Communities, Youth and Students.

227,931
Participants who participated 
in the Webinar/Live, JCorp English
Challenge & Semarak Jawi Quiz.

2021 Education Programme
Participation 



12 BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1 ROZAINI MOHD SANI
Chairman 
Yayasan Johor Corporation

2 DATO’ HAJI YAHYA AHMAD
Johor State Mufti
Jabatan Agama Islam Johor

3 HAJI AZMAN ADNAN
Director
Curriculum Development Division
Ministry of Education Malaysia

4 HAJI BUKHARI ABD RAHMAN
Chief Executive 
Waqaf An-Nur Corporation Berhad

5 NOOR RUZILAWATI RUDDIN
General Manager 
Yayasan Johor Corporation

6 NUR IZZATI AZMAN
Secretary 

2 13 4 5 6
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YAYASAN JOHOR

CORPORATION EMPLOYEES

3

87 9 10

15 16 1714

11 12 13

1 4 5 6

1 NOOR RUZILAWATI RUDDIN
General Manager

2 MUHAMMAD MUNIR MAZLAN
Skills & Digital Unit

3 MOHAMAD NASIR HASSAN
Skills & Digital Unit

4 SHAHRAZALI SAHLAN
Environment Unit;
Community Well-being

5 MUHAMAD SHARIF 
MOHD ABDUL LATIF
Environment Unit;
Community Well-being 

6 MAZIANA MOHD RASUL
Environment Unit;
Community Well-being

7 ABDUL GHANI HARON
Finance

8 ATIQALLAH ZAINUDDIN
Finance, Strategy and
Administration Unit

9 ZULAIKHA FARHANAH ZULKIFLI
Finance and 
Strategic Planning Unit

10 MISIDAH MOHAMAD IHSAN
Administration Unit

11 RUZIANA HUSSIN
Corporate Communication Unit

12 ROSITA MD ALI
Corporate Communication Unit

13 NORA ISMAIL
Promotion and Brand,
Corporate Communication Unit

14 INTAN NADHIRAH ABD RAGIS
Education Unit

15 MOHAMMAD SYAFIQ MISKON
Education; Arts, Culture and
Heritage Unit

16 SHARIFAH HASYIMAH SYED 
MOHD NAZAR
Education Unit

17 NORASHIKIN KHAMSANI
Education; Arts, Culture and
Heritage Unit

2



14 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Company Name:
Yayasan Johor Corporation
(Limited Liability Company Incorporated 
in Malaysia)

Location and Date of Establishment:
Malaysia, 9 June 1997

Company Registration No.:
199701018871 (434368-M)

Registered & Operating Address:
Registered Address
Level 14, Menara KOMTAR
Johor Bahru City Centre
80000 Johor Bahru

Operating Address
Level 18, Menara KOMTAR
Johor Bahru City Centre
80000 Johor Bahru

Company Auditors:
Azman, Wong, Salleh & Co.
Suite 2 & 3, Level 20, 
Menara KOMTAR
Johor Bahru City Centre
80000 Johor Bahru

Company Activities:
The principal activity of the foundation 
is as a charity that receives, plans, 
manages and administers funds for
charitable, educational, entrepreneurial
development and technical training
purposes.
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EDUCATION
Improving quality of life
through education
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FOCUS AREA:

EDUCATION

1. Yayasan JCorp Tuition Project 

The education program has been implemented
since 2012 and is organised in collaboration
with the Johor State Education Department
(JPNJ) and the District Education Office (PPD)
in Johor. It is dedicated to primary school
students with the aim of providing opportunities
for students who cannot afford to get an
additional formal education in school. The
tuition project is organised after school
sessions involving core subjects - Malay,
English, Mathematics and Science.

As of 2021, a total of 8,690 students from 74
schools have benefitted from the tuition. 

Development of English Module

The English module used is 'Strive for
Success', developed by the Language Unit,
Learning Sector, Johor State Education

Department in accordance with the Evaluation
of Classroom Assessment, a benchmark of
today’s education. The implementation of this
programme aims to enhance English language
achievement and proficiency among students.
The activities were successfully conducted
online and in classroom, with the participation
and support by supervising teachers appointed
in the respective schools. 

❛ AS OF 2021, A TOTAL 
OF 8,690 STUDENTS 
FROM 74 SCHOOLS HAVE
BENEFITTED FROM 
THE TUITION. ❜

Yayasan JCorp Tuition Project

Year Start
2012

8,390
PRIMARY
SCHOOL
STUDENTS

64
SCHOOLS

300
SECONDARY
SCHOOL
STUDENTS

10
SCHOOLS
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FOCUS AREA:

EDUCATION

The Extension to Secondary School

In a collaboration with the TVET Unit,
Learning Sector, Johor State Education
Department, the tuition programme is now
extended to secondary school students who
are pursuing Professional Elective Subjects
(MPEI). 

It involves 300 students from ten selected
schools in Johor, especially Form 5
students who were preparing for the Sijil
Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM) examination. 

The subjects provided are Accounting,
Business and Economics.  

Deloitte KidsEdu Tuition Programme 

The Deloitte KidsEdu Tuition Programme 
is carried out in collaboration with Deloitte
Malaysia for the children of JCorp and 
its Group of Companies' low-income
employees. 

This programme is an English tuition
programme conducted by Deloitte
volunteers. 

A total of 60 participants have participated
in this programme. Among those that were
involved are from Kulim (Malaysia) Berhad,
KPJ Healthcare Berhad, TLP Terminal Sdn
Bhd, Damansara Assets Sdn Bhd and
Waqaf An-Nur Corporation Berhad. The
programme is conducted online through
the Zoom platform every two weeks for one

hour where the participants’ attendance
and performance are monitored.

Laptop Assistance

Yayasan JCorp recognises the critical 
need to improve access to digital
education, especially for students in rural
areas. The objective of this assistance 
is to alleviate the burden of students 
from low-income families as well as to
familiarise themselves with the new norms
of education, which is online learning
(PDPR). 

As a result, Yayasan JCorp was able 
to collect RM100,000 from public
contributions using a local financial
platform called Global Sadaqah. The funds
were utilised to support the Yayasan 
JCorp Tuition Project, which includes
training modules and the distribution of 
20 computers to selected students.
Students are selected by their respective
schools based on the criteria that have
been set, including excellence in academic
performance. 

It is  hope through these contributions, 
the students will remain devoted to study
hard to achieve outstanding outcomes. 

❛ YAYASAN JCORP WAS ABLE 
TO COLLECT RM100,000 FROM
PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS USING 
A LOCAL FINANCIAL PLATFORM
CALLED GLOBAL SADAQAH. 
THE FUNDS WERE UTILISED TO
SUPPORT THE YAYASAN JCORP
TUITION PROJECT, WHICH
INCLUDES TRAINING MODULES
AND THE DISTRIBUTION OF 
20 COMPUTERS TO SELECTED
STUDENTS. ❜
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FOCUS AREA:
EDUCATION

2. Pro Du-It Financial Literacy
Programme

The Pro Du-It Financial Literacy
Programme aims to create a financial
literate generation who are proficient and
efficient in financial management. 

In 2021, a total of 1,600 students and 
120 teachers from 60 schools in Johor,
Selangor, the Federal Territory of Putrajaya
and the Federal Territory of Kuala Lumpur
were involved in the programme.

From an ESG point of view, this programme
produced a generation who are skilled,
proficient in financial management and 
also high in moral values as the six modules
of the programme focusing on financial
literacy, entrepreneurship, technology and
social responsibility specifically for children
aged 7 to 12 years.

The Pro Du-It programme was developed
in collaboration with the University of
Malaya in 2017 due to concern on financial
management awareness among
adolescents and youth. It emphasizes
systematic financial management skills
and trains participants to save as well as 
to have good  financial management. 

Log Book 

Throughout the programme, participants
were given a log book  to record their daily
expenses and income. Here, they were 
given the exposure to three financial
management concepts, namely Savings
Fund, Expenditure Fund and Shared Fund.
Subsequently, students are encouraged to
open a savings account to deposit their
savings.

❛ FROM AN ESG POINT OF VIEW,
THIS PROGRAMME PRODUCED 
A GENERATION WHO ARE SKILLED,
PROFICIENT IN FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND ALSO HIGH 
IN MORAL VALUES... ❜

Pro Du-It &
Education Takaful

Year Start
2018

15,558
STUDENTS

60
SCHOOLS

*pictures before the pandemic*pictures before the pandemic
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FOCUS AREA:

EDUCATION

Smart Money and Education Takaful
Programme

Yayasan JCorp has introduced the Smart
Money and Education Takaful programme
in collaboration with the National Higher
Education Fund Corporation (PTPTN) to
strengthen its education agenda. The
programme is a transformation of the
previously successful Pro Du-It Financial
Literacy programme. 

In a collaboration with PTPTN, their branch
officers throughout the state of Johor were
listed as the students’ facilitators in each
relevant district. 

This initiative will benefit students who are
less fortunate to learn the components of
efficient financial management as well 
as enjoy the Takaful Protection plan as a
means of savings for future higher
education.

In 2021, a total of 40 schools with a total of
1,200 students in the state of Johor have
participated in this programme. During 
the implementation, the total accumulated
savings by all participants amounted to
RM135,875.00 with an average savings of
more than RM100 per student.

3. Entrepreneurial Planning
Class – Sustainable School 

In 2020, the Sustainable School Programme
was introduced as an enhancement of the
Entrepreneurial Planning Class (KRU)
Programme. The KRU programme was
rebranded in 2016 from the BISTARI
Program – an entrepreneurial programme
for secondary school students in Johor.

Sustainable School Programme

One of the agenda of Yayasan JCorp's
Sustainable School initiative, is for the
participant to produce  high-quality
products that has commercial value. The
Sustainable School programme comprised
of improvements in quality, branding and
product marketing. The main selection
factor of this program is the production of

products with the potential to be developed
to a higher and wider market level. This, in
turn, will help the promotion of the product. 

The main goal of this programme is to
cultivate and instill entrepreneurial values
especially among students while creating 
a sustainable and independent school
ecosystem.  

Three schools were identified as pilot
schools, namely SMK Dato’ Penggawa
Barat Pontian, SMK Bandar Penawar Kota
Tinggi and SMK Dato' Abdul Rahman Yassin
Johor Bahru. More schools will be selected
to participate in this programme in the near
future.

This year, several initial plans have been
carried out such as visits to selected
schools, visits to FAMA food processing
centres as well as discussions with Johor
State Education Department Officers,
District Education Officers, Principals and
supervising teachers. 

Entrepreneurial 
Planning Class

Year Start
2016

1,110
STUDENTS

37
SCHOOLS

Sustainable 
School

Year Start
2020

90
STUDENTS

3
SCHOOLS

❛ THE MAIN GOAL OF THIS
PROGRAMME IS TO CULTIVATE
AND INSTILL ENTREPRENEURIAL
VALUES ESPECIALLY AMONG
STUDENTS WHILE CREATING A
SUSTAINABLE AND INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL ECOSYSTEM. ❜

*pictures before the pandemic

*pictures before the pandemic



20

Strategic Partners

The initiative is supported by FAMA through
the FAMA Food Processing Center (PMMF)
to provide further guidance and assistance
in the processing and marketing of
products. 

The enhancement to this programme has
successfully attracts the involvement of
other strategic partners such as the
Department of Agriculture, Malaysian
Pineapple Industry Board (LPNM), MARA,
Community Colleges and GIATMARA who
act as mentors, advisors and facilitators.

4. Industrial Training and Skills
Programme 

Industrial Training Programme

Under the Skills & Technology focus area,
Yayasan JCorp offered Industrial Training 
& Skills programmes to increase the
marketability of students upon entering 
the job market. 

The programme was successfully
conducted in 2020. Students were allowed
to experience the actual working world 
and gain new skills and knowledge 
to improve their marketability.  

Students gained various added values
throughout 3-6 months of the programme.
The courses offered in the online 
Self-Development Course cover the areas 
of communication skills, soft skills
improvement, motivation, as well as
knowledge related to interview techniques
and career planning.

The students also received a certificate of
participation provided by Yayasan JCorp in
addition to their skills certificates to add
value to the students for their future.  

Based on the feedback received, a total of
19 students have managed to get a job while
a total of 76 students have chose to pursue
higher education studies. 

This year, it is expected that a total of 100

students are going to participate in the
programme. Among the training areas
offered are Air Conditioning Maintenance,
Food Preparation & Manufacturing, Crop
Care, Engineering, and Occupational Safety
& Health.  

Yayasan JCorp plans to offer skills in other
industries such as Hotel & Hospitality,
Information Technology and Digital to keep
up with current industry demands.

❛ BASED ON THE FEEDBACK
RECEIVED, A TOTAL OF 19
STUDENTS HAVE MANAGED TO
OBTAIN A JOB WHILE A TOTAL OF
76 STUDENTS HAVE CHOSE TO
PURSUE HIGHER EDUCATION
STUDIES. ❜

FOCUS AREA:
EDUCATION
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Industry Liaison Committee and Skills
Institutions 

The role of the Industry Liaison Committee
and Skills Institutions is to monitor 
the overall programme. It involves
representatives from skills agencies,
employers and skills institutions who :
• Monitor and coordinate the needs of

employers & students placements 
• Control the quality, requirements and

compliance of programmes 
• Identify the various industry needs and

skill institutions 
• Collect data on employers and students

especially in the state of Johor 

The Committee is chaired by Tuan Hj Bukhari
Abd Rahman, Member of the Trustee of
Yayasan JCorp and Chief Executive Officer,
Waqaf An-Nur Corporation Berhad.

Committee members are : 

A) Government Agencies
- Johor Corporation
- Jabatan Pembangunan Kemahiran

(JPK)
- Unit Strategik Modal Insan Johor

(SMI) 
- MARA
- Perbadanan Pembangunan Sumber

Manusia (HRDCorp)
- Persekutuan Majikan Malaysia (MEF)

B) Training Institutions
- Jabatan Pendidikan Negeri Johor

(PVMA)
- Institut Latihan Perindustrian
- Kolej Komuniti Bandar Penawar
- Kolej Komuniti Pasir Gudang
- Institut Kemahiran MARA 

(Giat MARA/IKM)
- Johor Skills Development Centre

C) Employers
- Kulim (Malaysia) Berhad
- KPJ Healthcare Berhad
- QSR Brands (M) Holdings Bhd
- Johor Land Berhad
- Damansara Assets Sdn Bhd
- Syarikat Pengangkutan MAJU Bhd
- TPM Technopark Sdn Bhd
- TLP Terminal Sdn Bhd
- Kulim Safety Training and Services

Sdn Bhd
- Kulim Nursery Sdn Bhd, dan
- Kulim Pineapple Farm

In addition to the above Committee
members, Yayasan JCorp has also invited
representatives at the federal and state
levels to present their roles and skills in
programmes available.

❛ THE ROLE OF THE INDUSTRY
LIAISON COMMITTEE AND
SKILLS INSTITUTIONS IS 
TO MONITOR THE OVERALL
PROGRAMME. ❜

FOCUS AREA:
EDUCATION

Industrial and Skills 
Training Programme

Year Start
2020

95
STUDENTS

11
EMPLOYERS
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FOCUS AREA:
EDUCATION

Skills Course - Go Digital Asean

Yayasan JCorp works with the Go Digital ASEAN
programme to help youths in Malaysia build 
their digital skills and self-confidence in applying
their skills. 

This is an opportunity for the students to be
involved, contribute to the community and in turn
fill the time while using their skills to help family,
friends and community members becoming
digitally literate.  

Among the different levels of subject areas
offered through the ASEAN Go Digital
programme are: 

1. Job Seekers 
Optimising the use of digital technology to
create better job applications, and learning
new skills to improve resumes in a job search. 

2. Entrepreneurs 
Use digital technology to grow your 
customer base and achieve 
business objectives. 

3. Business Growth 
Learning the basics of building a business
and developing a social media strategy is a
great start to becoming a successful
entrepreneur.  

A total of 1,396 participants have participated in
this programme and a total of 34 Community
Coaches were developed. 

As community coaches, they will conduct Go
Digital ASEAN session online on digital literacy
for the public.

This skills programme will be further enhanced
to suit the requirements of Industry Revolution
4.0 (IR4.0) covering programme areas such as
computer programming, data  science, creative
content and digital entrepreneurship. 

❛ ...INDUSTRY REVOLUTION
4.0 (IR4.0) COVERING
PROGRAMME AREAS SUCH AS
COMPUTER PROGRAMMING,
DATA SCIENCE, CREATIVE
CONTENT AND DIGITAL
ENTREPRENEURSHIP. ❜
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ARTS, CULTURE
AND HERITAGE
Improving quality of life
through arts, culture and heritage



24
FOCUS AREA:

ARTS, CULTURE & HERITAGE

1. Galakan Membaca Programme 

The Philosophy of a book is closely related to the
formation of the reader's identity. The book also
gave birth to a generation that loves, admires and is
willing to defend the arts, culture and heritage of the
nation in addition to having the ability to master a
language, including English. 

The main goal of the Galakan Membaca programme
through "Books for Asia" is to increase the use of
English through reading books and learning for all
ages. The Books for Asia programme corresponds 
to the aspirations of the Asian community who want
to improve their English reading skills. Indeed,
proficiency in English is very important in enhancing
the competitiveness of society in the context of an
increasingly challenging global economy.  

Thus, Yayasan JCorp has been appointed as a local
strategic partner to The Asia Foundation (TAF) in
2019 to ensure the success of the Galakan Membaca
dan Memperkasa Bahasa Inggeris Programme in
Peninsular Malaysia. 

Through this collaboration, a total of 36,105 English
textbooks were distributed to 345 schools, 58
libraries and 8 reading corners at selected KPJ
Healthcare Berhad in Peninsular Malaysia were
established. 

❛ THE PHILOSOPHY OF A
BOOK IS CLOSELY RELATED
TO THE FORMATION OF THE
READER'S IDENTITY.  ❜

*pictures before the pandemic
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FOCUS AREA:

ARTS, CULTURE & HERITAGE

Throughout 2021, the program has been
expanded on online digital platforms
through :

Let’s Read! App. 

Participants can download the Let's Read!
app from The Asia Foundation which can 
be found in Google Play Store to read digital
books. The usage rate of the Let's Read!
application in Malaysia has placed the
country as the third highest number of
users among Asian countries. 

JCorp English Challenge 

The implementation of this program is 
not limited to the distribution of reading
materials alone. In fact, Yayasan JCorp also
organizes the JCorp English Challenge Quiz
and JCorp English Challenge Live, which
are quiz-based competitions that can be
uploaded through the Yayasan JCorp’s
Facebook page to further enhance the
"Books For Asia" programme. To date, a
total of 23,412 participants have participated
while 450,137 people have browsed and
obtained the quiz information.

English Corner

Knowledge sharing in the form of English
usage such as grammar, proverbs,
synonyms and so on were shared casually
through Yayasan JCorp’s social medias 
like Facebook and Instagram every week.

The information is posted in the form of
creative and dynamic posters, short videos
to attract people of all ages.

Let’s Read Programme

Year Start
2018

37,868
STUDENTS

300
SCHOOLS

*pictures before the pandemic
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❛ LET’S READ! APPLICATION IN
MALAYSIA HAS PLACED THE
COUNTRY AS THE THIRD
HIGHEST NUMBER OF USERS
AMONG ASIAN COUNTRIES. ❜
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FOCUS AREA:
ARTS, CULTURE & HERITAGE

2. Semarak Jawi

The Semarak Jawi programme was rebranded
in 2020 with a more attractive approach,
especially to attract the involvement of
students and youths. The programme has
been enhanced with elements of innovation
through cooperation of Johor State Education
Department, Johor State Islamic Religious
Department, Khat Association, and non-
governmental organisations (NGOs) that are
active in calligraphy and Jawi.

In 2021, a total of 11 secondary schools
were involved in Keusahawanan Jawi
programme which market creative 
products based on Jawi writings to the
market. 

Meanwhile, 430 students from 30 primary
schools were involved in the basic Jawi
introduction and reading program through
the Semarak Jawi Camp.

To nurture the love for Jawi writing, an
online competition was organised and open
to the public through Yayasan JCorp
Facebook page. Among the programmes
organised were :-

Jawi Comic Competition  

The objective of this competition is to 
refine the participants' critical and creative
thinking through the translation of
storytelling into Jawi dialogue, in addition 
to testing the participants' Jawi spelling
proficiency. 

The competition is open to all ages. To win
the contest, participants must upload their
comic work through Facebook and earn
likes from others. Their work will then be
judged by the main coach jury. Winners are
determined based on percentage scores of
spelling and creativity that follows the given
theme.

❛ IN 2021, A TOTAL OF 11
SECONDARY SCHOOLS WERE
INVOLVED IN KEUSAHAWANAN 
JAWI  PROGRAMME WHICH 
MARKET CREATIVE PRODUCTS
BASED ON JAWI WRITINGS 
TO THE MARKET. ❜

Semarak Jawi

Year Start
2019

16,592
STUDENTS

11
SCHOOLS

*pictures before the pandemic
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FOCUS AREA:

ARTS, CULTURE & HERITAGE

Semarak Jawi Live Quiz

The objective of Semarak Jawi Live Quiz is to
expose participants to the history of Jawi
writing through Jawi trivia and to encourage
healthy competition among participants.

The quiz is open to all ages. Participants 
are required to provide accurate and fast
answers when the live broadcast of Jawi
Live Quiz questions is being made.

In 2021, a total of 7,724 people participated
in the quiz which is organised every month.
Meanwhile, 814,814 people browsed
Yayasan JCorp Facebook page for the 
quiz information.

Trivia Jawi

Trivia Jawi is a weekly academic
collaboration that explores the origins,
figures, growth, and dignity of Jawi writing

using the Yayasan JCorp social media
platform, mainly Facebook and Instagram. 

To attract individuals of all ages, information
is shown in the form of creative posters,
short movies, or images. 

❛ THE OBJECTIVE OF SEMARAK 
JAWI LIVE QUIZ IS TO EXPOSE
PARTICIPANTS TO THE HISTORY 
OF JAWI WRITING THROUGH JAWI
TRIVIA AND TO ENCOURAGE
HEALTHY COMPETITION AMONG
PARTICIPANTS. ❜

*pictures before the pandemic
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FOCUS AREA:
ARTS, CULTURE & HERITAGE

3. Creative Arts Content 

This programme is an effort to stimulate
and appreciate our arts and heritage
through talent and creativity, especially
among students and youth. Among the
successful activities are : 

Short Video Making Competition 

The purpose of this competition is to provide
space and opportunities to community,
especially the youth to create and hone their
talents in making short videos.

This activity was conducted in line with 
the aspirations and efforts of current
government in shaping and building the
human capital of the young generation in
this country. Such activities will stimulate
their creativity and unearth the talents of
young people while allowing them to work
independently and also share the positive
message and values with public.

The first series held at the end of 2021
received ean overwhelming response which
a total of 163 participants participated and
submitted their work within the stipulated
period. The entries received were not only
from Peninsular Malaysia but also Sabah
and Sarawak.  

Malaysian citizens aged 15 and above 
were encouraged to participate in the
competition. The final competition, which
will include the winners from the first to
fifth series, is expected to be held in the
third quarter of 2022. 

❛ THIS ACTIVITY WAS
CONDUCTED IN LINE WITH 
THE ASPIRATIONS AND
EFFORTS OF CURRENT
GOVERNMENT IN SHAPING
AND BUILDING THE HUMAN
CAPITAL OF THE YOUNG
GENERATION IN THIS
COUNTRY. ❜

Short Video Competition : Love Our Earth
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COMMUNITY
WELL�BEING
Improving quality of life
through community well-being
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FOCUS AREA:

COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

This programme involves various initiatives aimed to help 
the frontline workers as well as community groups affected 
by the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Community Well-being activities are mostly social
responsibility initiatives of JCorp and its Group of Companies
such as Kulim (Malaysia) Berhad, KPJ Healthcare Berhad,
QSR Brands (M) Holdings Bhd, Johor Land Berhad,
Damansara Assets Sdn Bhd, Waqaf An-Nur Corporation
Berhad and contributions from the public.

In 2021, Yayasan JCorp has spent a total of RM3.83 million
benefiting 84,590 recipients. 

❛ THE COMMUNITY 
WELL-BEING ACTIVITIES 
ARE MOSTLY SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
OF JCORP AND ITS GROUP 
OF COMPANIES. ❜

WELFARE

RM38.5
THOUSAND

HEALTH

RM170
THOUSAND

DISASTER

RM1.28
THOUSAND

EDUCATION

RM231
THOUSAND

SPECIAL PROJECTS

RM650
THOUSAND

PRE IHSAN
JOHOR 3.0

RM1.403
MILLION

Breakdown of Yayasan JCorp’s Contribution of RM3.83 million 
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The contributions includes:-

1. Tunku Laksamana Johor
Cancer Foundation (TLJCF)  

Yayasan JCorp has contributed 50
computers worth RM90,000 to the brave
children who are also cancer fighters as
part of the Everywhere Classroom initiative
as a way to share the joy and motivate them. 
The initiative allows them to attend online

school sessions whenever and wherever
they have their treatments. 

The contribution was handed over to the
Queen of Johor DYMM Raja Zarith Sofiah
Binti Almarhum Sultan Idris Shah who is
also the Chairman of TLJCF by Mr. Rozaini
Mohd Sani, Chairman of Yayasan JCorp
accompanied by YBhg Datuk Syed
Mohamed Syed Ibrahim, President and
Chief Executive of JCorp and YBhg Col.

Dato' Mohamed Perang Haji Musa,
Executive Director of TLJCF. 

2. Yayasan Raja Zarith Sofiah 
Negeri Johor

Yayasan JCorp has contributed a total of
RM170,000 to Yayasan Raja Zarith Sofiah
Negeri Johor, in the form of medical
equipment and personal protective
equipment (PPE). The symbolic handover
was presented to YBhg Dato' Haji Azmi bin
Rohani, Johor State Secretary who is also 
a Member of the Board of Trustees of
Yayasan Raja Zarith Sofiah Johor by Encik
Rozaini bin Mohd Sani, Chairman of JCorp
Foundation at a simple ceremony in June
2021.

FOCUS AREA:
COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

❛ YAYASAN JCORP HAS
CONTRIBUTED 50 COMPUTERS
WORTH RM90,000 TO THE BRAVE
CHILDREN WHO ARE ALSO
CANCER FIGHTERS AS PART OF
THE EVERYWHERE CLASSROOM
INITIATIVE AS A WAY TO SHARE
THE JOY AND MOTIVATE THEM. ❜
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FOCUS AREA:
COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

3. Tabung Prihatin UTM

Yayasan JCorp support the institutions of
higher learning’s (IHL) community
programmes by contributing a total of
RM150,000 to the Tabung Prihatin Universiti
Teknologi Malaysia (UTM). The funds were
utilised to support and care for the welfare of
students and staff affected by the pandemic.
YBhg Professor Datuk Ts. Dr. Ahmad Fauzi
Ismail, Vice Chancellor of UTM Skudai,
received the contribution cheque.  

4. Special Education Fund

The education of special needs children
requires the use of specialised methods 
and equipment. In fulfilling its CSR, JCorp
and its Group of Companies contributed
RM500,000 to serve the purpose.

Other contributions such as computers
from QSR Brands (M) Holdings Bhd and
Deloitte Malaysia have also been made to
enhance the Information Technology Center
while Kulim (Malaysia) Berhad helped to
restored the hydroponic house and plant
fertigation, both of which serve as a field 
for students' self-training.  

5. Flood Relief Mission 

Yayasan JCorp has carried out flood relief
missions in Johor Bahru, Pontian, Kota
Tinggi and Batu Pahat in January and
February 2021. A total of RM50,000.00 has
been allocated to help the flood victims 
by providing food boxes and Econsave
vouchers. This contribution has been
handed over to 229 families (857 people)
through their respective Penghulu or 
Village Heads.  

Selangor recorded the worst floods in
history which occurred on 18 December
2021, followed by Johor in Segamat in early
January 2022. A total of RM538,000 was
contributed to a total of 1,096 flood victims
who are also JCorp and its Group of
companies employees.

#kitabantukita initiative was a campaign to
help fellow employees in need and as a
show of support and care among
employees. 

During the first phase, the assistance in 
the form of cash amounting to RM500,000
to aid 1,000 employees through Yayasan
JCorp, JCorp and its Group of Companies
was presented to company representatives
from KPJ Healthcare Berhad, QSR Brands
(M) Holdings Bhd and Johor Land Group
Sdn Bhd. 

Meanwhile, the contribution for the Post
Flood Disaster Relief Phase 2 in the form 
of essential items such as portable gas
stoves, electric pots, sheets and blankets,
baby items and clothes, mattresses,
crockery, adult and children's clothing,
personal items and Mydin vouchers worth
RM50 per person.

This contribution hopefully can be their 
ray of light and inspire them to rebuild a
new life.

❛ THIS CONTRIBUTION
HOPEFULLY CAN BE THEIR RAY
OF LIGHT AND INSPIRE THEM 
TO REBUILD A NEW LIFE. ❜
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FOCUS AREA:

COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

6. Food Bank & Food Box 

Yayasan JCorp has allocated RM600,000 
to benefit more than 10,000 recipients by
providing more access to basic food
supplies for those affected by pandemic.

500 boxes of staple foods including rice,
flour and instant noodles for three months
were distributed at several low-cost
housing.

Apart from that, Yayasan JCorp provided
Food Bank terminals at several public
locations, namely @Mart Kempas
Supermarket, Taman Dahlia Public Market
and Melita Kiosk, Kulim (Malaysia) Berhad. 

Yayasan JCorp Food Bank programme has
been further expanded in collaboration with
Petronas Dagangan Berhad in five selected
locations around Johor Bahru and Pasir
Gudang.   

The location of the stations are:

• Bandar Tiram Petronas Station
• Jalan Tebrau 1 Petronas Station
• Bukit Kempas  Petronas Station
• KM 7 Skudai Petronas Station
• Cahaya Masai Petronas Station

7. Educational Assistance  

Yayasan JCorp introduced the Education
Assistance initiative through the provision 
of entrance fees for institutions of higher
learning (IHL) while waiting for loans or
scholarships to be offered. 

The B40 group and families with a
significant number of dependent children,
as well as students of IHL, will benefit from
the one-off cash assistance. This initiative
will help ease the financial burden of the
parents or guardians. 

Applications for this assistance were made
through the Yayasan JCorp’s  Resource 
and Funding Committee. By 2021, a total of
864 students have benefited from this fund. 

The provision of this assistance is also a
two-pronged strategy which  educational
opportunities is provided as much as
possible to the students thus eradicating 
the poverty issues in the future.   

❛ THE B40 GROUP AND FAMILIES
WITH A SIGNIFICANT NUMBER OF
DEPENDENT CHILDREN... WILL
BENEFIT FROM THE ONE-OFF
CASH ASSISTANCE. ❜
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FOCUS AREA:
COMMUNITY WELL-BEING

8. Ihsan Johor 3.0 Economic Stimulus
Package 

In addition, Yayasan JCorp has been appointed
by the Johor State Government through the
Ihsan Johor 3.0 Economic Stimulus Package
(PRE) to distribute KFC vouchers worth RM20
to students, orphans, the disabled people 
and the elderly.  

A total of RM1.403 million was allocated to
70,190 beneficiaries under this programme 
and was distribute by  Social Welfare
Department, Yayasan Pelajaran Johor, and
Johor State Education Department, 

❛ A TOTAL OF RM1.403
MILLION WAS ALLOCATED TO
70,190 BENEFICIARIES UNDER
THIS PROGRAMME. ❜
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ENVIRONMENT
Improving quality of life
through environment education
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FOCUS AREA:

ENVIRONMENT

The world we live in today is a relic of
preceding generations. Therefore, to
manifest the philosophy, community must
know how to care for the environment so
that we can lend it to future generations.
This environmental programme is a new
initiative by Yayasan JCorp. 

This initiative aims to support JCorp’s ESG
Agenda 2022-2026 which also involves the
commitment from JCorp and its Group of
Companies. 

The four core key elements in the
implementation of this programme are
Nature and River Preservation and
Conservation; Tree Planting; Recycling; 
as well as Energy Saving.

❛ ...THE COMMUNITY MUST
KNOW HOW TO CARE FOR THE
ENVIRONMENT SO THAT WE 
CAN LEND IT TO FUTURE
GENERATIONS. ❜
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DIGITALISATION OF YAYASAN 

JOHOR CORPORATION

Yayasan JCorp Makes a Digital Transition 

The launch of the Multimedia Super Corridor 
in 1996 was a catalyst for the digitalisation of
Malaysia. It is further strengthened with the
advent of the Fourth Industrial Revolution (IR4.0)
which significantly changed the economic and
social landscape around the world today. 
The emergence of COVID-19 Pandemic has
accelerated the wave of change that prompted
citizens, businesses and governments to adopt
digitalisation in their daily affairs. 

Recognising the importance of this digital
platform, Yayasan JCorp is highly committed and
prepared to make a digital transition to holistic
digital operations to ensure the realisation of
digitalisation. It is also in line with the current
direction of Johor Corporation and its Group of
Companies that have moved towards
digitalisation. 

Like other companies, Yayasan JCorp has begun
using various digital platforms to facilitate its 
day-to-day affairs. Meetings and discussions are
conducted online using Teams; Google Meet; 
and Zoom app.. 

Yayasan JCorp's social media was also enhanced
with all programmes, including promotions and
announcements, moving away from conventional
medium such as printed media and television. 
The dissemination of information becomes more
effective and wider through digital marketing. 

❛ LIKE OTHER COMPANIES,
YAYASAN JCORP HAS BEGUN
USING VARIOUS DIGITAL
PLATFORMS TO FACILITATE 
ITS DAY-TO-DAY AFFAIRS. ❜
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DIGITALISATION OF YAYASAN 
JOHOR CORPORATION

The implementation of digitization at Yayasan
JCorp can be seen through the learning and
education delivery system that now leads to
broadband connectivity in student homes and
access to laptops or computers. Programmes
such as Business Plan courses; Pro Du-It
Training of Trainers; Go Digital Asean; soft-skills
programmes; parenting seminars; and Employee
Courses have been conducted online and
through video screenings. This has increased the
level of digital literacy among the participants to
remain alert and smart to seize the opportunities
that emerge from the latest technology. 

The webinar programme is widely used by
Yayasan JCorp to ensure that studies and
programmes continued as usual. This virtual
delivery has become a trend and everyone is
trying to equip themselves with new knowledge
to continue to be in this rapidly changing digital
ecosystem. 

Feedback from participants in the program
organised by Yayasan JCorp is also easily
obtained by using the Survey Monkey website
service without having to print forms and so on. 

The On Pay initiative has been introduced by
Yayasan JCorp Foundation where all cash
transactions whether by donations or payments 
are conducted online. This in turn simplifies and
speeds up payment transactions. Yayasan JCorp
has partnered with Global Sadaqah to use its
platform to raise funds for the Yayasan JCorp
Tuition Projects.

Yayasan JCorp has also utilised the E-certificate
platform to guarantee that participants obtain
their certificates in a timely and secure manner. 

In addition, the registration system has also 
been made online to facilitate the registration
process. It includes registration for programmes
organised by Yayasan JCorp such as participation
in competitions and applications for assistance
and donations.

❛ THE ON PAY INITIATIVE HAS BEEN
INTRODUCED BY YAYASAN JCORP
FOUNDATION WHERE ALL CASH
TRANSACTIONS WHETHER BY DONATIONS
OR PAYMENTS ARE CONDUCTED ONLINE. ❜



39WEBINAR PROGRAMMES

The adaptation to new norms was further
accelerated by the COVID-19 pandemic, in which
community participation platforms for parenting
skills and knowledge strengthening programmes
have transitioned from physical gathering
sessions to online sessions.

In 2021, six programmes were conducted through
webinars with over 11,000 viewers. Among the
topics are “The Importance of Defending the Fate
of Special Children”, “COVID Positive - Dealing &

Managing Stress During MCO”, “Emotional
Adolescents?”, “Family Mental Health During
Pandemic: Thick or Torn”, “Motivation & Identity
Development Programme for Students ” and “
Financial Management Before and After a
Pandemic and How to Improve the Family
Economy ”. 

This success prompted the Yayasan JCorp to 
plan its next webinar session for similar 
programs in 2022  

❛ IN 2021, SIX
PROGRAMMES 
WERE CONDUCTED
THROUGH WEBINARS
WITH OVER 11,000
VIEWERS. ❜

Webinar / Parenting

Year Start
2018

32,131
VIEWS

1,063,610
REACH
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This five-year short-term plan consisted of the same 
four key focus areas namely Education; Arts, Culture 
and Heritage; Community Well-being; as well as the
Environment. The narrative and strategy of the
programmes will be compiled based on the input of focus
group discussions in generating feedback and ideas that
involve four clusters of designated Strategic Partners
based on key focus areas. 

Thus, to ensure that the activities continue to remain
relevant in the light of the new norms, various new
initiatives and programmes have been introduced. 
Among the initiatives proposed in the strategic plan are : 

1. Centralisation of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
activities of JCorp and its Group of Companies aim to
consolidate funds, organise and coordinate activities
through Yayasan JCorp.  

2. Establishment of Sahabat YJC as a platform for
participants to engage in community activities and
socio-economic assistance programmes for the local
community.  

3. Implementation of creative programmes through digital
and physical platforms to hone creativity and unearth
the talents of young people as well as to work
independently while sharing positive messages.

4. Improving the Sustainable School programme with 
the manufacturing of products that have the potential
to be commercialised as well as promoting the
products in the open market. 

5. Skills improvement and marketability programmes 
to Upper Secondary Vocational Education (PVMA)
students and training centres through industrial
training programmes at companies within the JCorp
Group.

6. Bijak Wang & Takaful Pendidikan in collaboration 
with the National Higher Education Fund Corporation
(PTPTN).  

As a dynamic and inclusive organisation, Yayasan JCorp is constantly innovating
and improving all aspects to enhance the effectiveness of its role. This is outlined
in the Strategic Planning of Yayasan Johor Corporation 2022-2026.  

KEMENTERIAN PENDIDIKAN MALAYSIA
Jabatan Pendidikan Negeri Johor

KEMENTERIAN PENDIDIKAN MALAYSIA
Jabatan Pendidikan Negeri Johor

KEMENTERIAN PELANCONGAN, SENI & BUDAYA
MALAYSIA

Majlis Agama Islam
Negeri Johor

IIBD
IBRAHIM INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

DISTRICT JOHOR
KEMENTERIAN PENDIDIKAN MALAYSIA

Jabatan Pendidikan Negeri Johor
JABATAN KESIHATAN

NEGERI JOHOR

KEMENTERIAN PELANCONGAN, SENI & BUDAYA
MALAYSIA

IIBD
IBRAHIM INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

DISTRICT JOHOR

COMMUNITY WELL-BEING ENVIRONMENTARTS, CULTURE AND HERITAGEEDUCATION

FOCUS AREA



41
YAYASAN JOHOR CORPORATION

STRATEGIC PLANNING 

7. Implementation of educational
programmes through the use of digital
technology as well as the increase 
of education financing assistance
programmes for qualified students to
further their studies in professional
fields. 

8. A comprehensive Community Well-being
Program to channel donations and
assistance aimed at helping to reduce
the burden while improving the well-
being and living standards of those
affected. 

In total, the JCorp Foundation has allocated
a budget of RM4.125 million to make this
activity a success for 2022.  

Strengthening the Image

Strengthening the image and brand of
Yayasan JCorp is critical to the effectiveness

of the programmes. As the community
became more familiar with Yayasan JCorp’s
role, they will be more likely to support the
activities and assist in channeling donations
to those in need.

Therefore, the role of the Corporate
Communications unit is important in
organising and implementing the process 
of strengthening the image and brand. 

Among the unit’s responsibilities include
the publication of the company's annual
report, website updates, social media
content planning as well as national
promotion and announcement through 
the mass media.

Additions to Yayasan JCorp Constitutional
Clause 

The entire activities of the JCorp are subject
to the guidelines set forth in Subsection 44 (6)

of the Income Tax Act 1967 and Limited
Liability Companies under Guarantee. 
It can be observed that all of Yayasan JCorp’
activities to date were focused on Education
and Community well-being focus area.
Hence, Yayasan JCorp will add a new clause
in its constitution, should new activities 
were added.  

With additions to this clause, it is expected
that new activities in the Arts, Culture and
Heritage, as well as the Environment focus
area, will be implemented accordingly.

❛ STRENGTHENING 
THE IMAGE AND BRAND
OF YAYASAN JCORP IS
CRITICAL TO THE
EFFECTIVENESS OF 
THE PROGRAMMES. ❜
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COMPLIANCE AND
GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

YAYASAN JOHOR CORPORATION EDUCATION
FUND DISTRIBUTION COMMITTEE 

Role :

1) Based on the case submitted, discuss and determine the
amount of contribution the applicant will get. 

2) Responsible for approving the application in accordance with
the set conditions and criteria.

3) Ensure that allocated contributions are managed
transparently. 

4) Convene based on requirements and applications. 
5) Approval can also be obtained through circular resolution for

important matters that require immediate approval.

List of Committee Members

NAME

CHAIRMAN :

1. Encik Fadhly Suffian Laili 
President & Chief Executive Office, JCorp

COMMITTEE :

2. Tuan Haji Khairun Ahmad
KPJ Puteri Specialist Hospital 

3. Prof. Dr. Mohd Zaher Mohd Zain
KPJ Healthcare University College (KPJUC)

4. Cik Mariyam Mohd Yusof
Kulim (Malaysia) Berhad

5. Puan Azuahanum Muhd Zain 
QSR Brands (M) Holdings Bhd

6. Cik Razana Jamiun
Johor Land Berhad

7. Encik Mohd Saffian Hj Jaafar 
Damansara Assets Sdn Bhd

Secretary
Puan Norashikin Khamsani (Yayasan JCorp)

PURCHASE AND PROGRAMME APPROVAL
COMMITTEE

Role :

1) Discuss matters related to the purchase of goods, equipment,
programme implementation, training, the appointment of
consultants, gifts and souvenirs. 

2) Responsible for approving applications/purchases according 
to the conditions and criteria set. 

3) The frequency of meetings is held based on the requirements
or requests from Yayasan JCorp. 

4) Approval can also be obtained through circular resolution for
important matters that require immediate approval. 

5) If there are at least three individuals present, the meeting may
proceed and the decision reached can be taken into
consideration. 

List of Committee Members 

NAME

CHAIRMAN :

1. Encik Ahmad Sharifuddin Abdul Rahman
General Manager
Group Procurement, JCorp 

COMMITTEE :

2. Encik Abdul Rahman Yusoff
Venture Builder Department 

3. Puan Siti Hajar Marhani
Finance & Financial Strategy Department

4. Cik Hajah Dahniar Abd Rahman
Administration Department

5. Cik Noor Fazidah Mohamed Sharif
Group Corporate Communications Department 

Secretary 
Puan Rosita Md Ali (Yayasan JCorp)
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GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

YAYASAN JOHOR CORPORATION INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
& SKILLS INSTITUTION COMMITTEE 

Role :

1) Monitor and coordinate employers’ requirements & skills for student placement. 
2) Control the quality, requirements and compliance of the programme. 
3) Networking for industry requirements and skills institutions. 
4) Data collection (data centre) of employers and students, especially in the state of Johor. 
5) Hold a meeting/meeting once every 3 months or based on the requirement or application from any party. 

List of Committee Members

COMMITTEE                               NAME

Committee Members 

9. Institut Latihan                        Tuan Haji Sarman Hj Rawan
Perindustrian                          Director

10. Johor Skill Development      Encik Sallehhuddin Mohd Nor
Centre                                       Deputy General Manager

11. Institut Kemahiran                 Encik Fazli Rizal Ismail
MARA                                        Director

12. Kolej Komuniti Pasir              Puan Hajah Fadzzillah Mohd Yusof
Gudang                                      Director

13. Kolej Komuniti Bandar          Encik Tahir Leemat
Penawar                                   Director

14. Giat Mara (Johor)                    Encik Nazurin Osman
                                                    Director

15. Institut Kemahiran Belia      Encik Khailani Ismail
Negera (IKBN)                         Director

Secretary                                    

16. Yayasan JCorp                         Encik Mohamad Nasir Hassan  

COMMITTEE                               NAME

1. Chairman                                 Tuan Haji Bukhari Abd Rahman
                                                    Chief Executive 
                                                    Waqaf An-Nur Corporation Berhad/ 
                                                    Ahli Lembaga Pemegang Amanah 
                                                    Yayasan JCorp

Committee Members 

2. Majlis Amanah Rakyat          Puan Nor Uyon Shoib
(MARA)                                      Director 

3. Department of Skills             Encik Mohamad Musa Ahmad
Development                           Director

4. Human Resources                 Encik Suraindran Visuvanathan
Development (HRDF)             Branch Manager 

5. Strategic Human Capital      Puan Tazrina Ahmad
Unit                                            Director

6. Johor Petroleum 
Development                           Encik Hilmy Hussain
Corporation                              Head of Industrial Labour 
                                                    Department 

7. Malaysian Employers            Encik Najmuddin Halim
Federation (MEF)                    Industrial Relations Consultant
                                                    (Southern Branch)

8. TVET & Vocational                  Encik Kamarudin Abu
College Division                      Senior Principal Assistant Director  
                                                    of TVET
                                                    Johor State Education Department 
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J A N U A R Y  2 0 2 1

1-31 JAN
Jawi Comic Competition Series 1

15 JAN
Flood Relief Mission in Johor Bahru and
Pontian 

F E B R U A R Y  2 0 2 1

5 & 7 FEB
Flood Relief Mission Series 2 in Kota Tinggi
and Batu Pahat 

M A R C H  2 0 2 1

1-31 MARCH
Jawi Comic Competition Series 2 

WEEK 2 & 4 MARCH
YJC English Challenge Competition
Series 3 & 4 

5 MARCH
Contribution of 100 Food Baskets to
Johor State Social Welfare Department
(JKMJ) 

WEEK 2 & 4 FEB
YJC English Challenge Competition
Series 1 & 2 

20 FEB
Jawi Live Quiz Series 1 

27 FEB
Live English Challenge Quiz 

20 MARCH
'Home Visit' Programme organised 
by Tunku Laksamana Johor Cancer
Foundation for Johor Bahru district 

21 MARCH
'Home Visit' Program organised by 
Tunku Laksamana Johor Cancer
Foundation for Pontian district 
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6 APR
Cooperation & Launching Ceremony 
of New Programmes between Johor 
State Education Department and 
Yayasan Johor Corporation 

7 APR
Visit and handover of laptops to 
children with cancer organised by Tunku
Laksamana Johor Cancer Foundation
(YKTLJ) for Johor Bahru

25 MARCH
Ceremony to hand over the contribution 
to the  Johor Cerebral Palsy Association, 
at Cerebral Palsy Hall Johor Bahru.

12 APR
Industrial Relations Committee & Skills
Institution Committee Meeting 1 

WEEK 2 & 4 APR
YJC English Challenge Competition
Series 5 & 6 

17 APR
Jawi Live Quiz Series 2 

18 APR
Briefing & Presentation of School
Appointment Letter for the Secondary
School Tuition Project 

20 APR
Johor FM Drive through Bubur Lambuk
Programme 

A P R I L  2 0 2 1

5 APR
Handover Ceremony of 50 units of 
laptops to child & teenage cancer 
patients through the Tunku Laksamana
Johor Cancer Foundation
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20-21 APR
Online Interview for Students of Industrial
Training Program (PVMA) 

24 APR
Singgah Sahur with Johor Media Club 

26 APR
National Higher Education Fund
Corporation (PTPTN) paid a courtesy 
visit to Yayasan JCorp 

29 APR
“Books for Asia” English Book
Presentation Ceremony to 100 Primary
Schools in Johor

20 JUL
Frontliners Appreciation Ceremony at
PPVAZ Persada Johor 

22 JUL
Webinar Parenting : Dealing with &
Managing Stress during MCO

M A Y  2 0 2 1

8 MAY
Live English Challenge Quiz 

1-31 MAY
Jawi Comic Competition Series 3 

WEEK 2 & 4 MAY
YJC English Challenge Competition
Series 7 & 8 

J U N E  2 0 2 1

2 JUNE
Contribution to Tabung Prihatin Universiti
Teknologi Malaysia (UTM)

7 JUNE
Parenting Webinar : The Importance of
Defending the Fate of Special Children

WEEK 2 & 4 JUNE
YJC English Challenge Competition
Series 9 & 10 

19 JUNE
Jawi Live Quiz Series 3

JUNe-aug
Radio Announcement Capsule on 
COVID 19 Initiative Exclusive by Yayasan
JCorp on BestFM Radio 

J U L Y  2 0 2 1

1-30 JUL
Jawi Comic Competition Series 4 

WEEK 2 & 4 JUL
YJC English Challenge Competition
Series 11 & 12 

A U G U S T  2 0 2 1

aug-NOV
Launch of Yayasan JCorp’s Food Bank
Initiative (Foodbank YJC)

2 AUG
Distribution of Food Boxes at Larkin Flats 
& Food Bank Terminal at @Mart Kempas
Community Supermarket, Taman Dahlia
Public Market & Kiosk Melita Kulim (M) Bhd
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19 AUG
Parenting Webinar : Emotional
Adolescents? 

21 AUG
Distribution of Food Boxes to 
Taman Air Biru, Pasir Gudang 
Residents

23 AUG
KidsEdu English Tuition Class Programme
in collaboration with Deloitte Malaysia 

7 AUG
Distribution of Food Boxes to Residents of
Taman Desa Mutiara Flats

9 AUG
Community Coach Search for Asean 
Go Digital Programme in collaboration 
with The Asia Foundation

11 AUG
Distribution of Food Boxes to Taman
Cempaka Flat Residents 

WEEK 2 & 4 AUG
YJC English Challenge Competition 
Series 13 & 14 

14 AUG
Distribution of Food Boxes to Residents 
of Kampung Sepakat Baru & Kampung
Laut, Skudai 

25 AUG
Live English Challenge Quiz 

28 AUG
Briefing on the Implementation of 
Smart Money & Takaful Education
Programme with PTPTN Johor 
branch officers 

Live English Challenge Quiz

31 AUG
Live Jawi Quiz Series 4

SEPTEMBER 2021

1-30 SEP
Jawi Comic Competition Series 5 

4 SEP
Distribution of Food Boxes to Larkin 
Flats Residents 

WEEK 2 & 4 SEP
YJC English Challenge Competition 
Series 15 & 16
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8 SEP
Inculcate TVET Excellence Online 
Forum, a collaboration between 
Yayasan JCorp and Johor State 
Education Department 

8 SEP
Food Bank Programme in collaboration
with Petronas Dagangan Berhad at 
5 Petronas stations 

9 SEP
Distribution of Food Boxes to Residents 
of Desa Mutiara Flats Johor Bahru 

13 SEP
Smart Money and Takaful Education
Programme Online Workshop for parents
and children throughout Johor 

26 SEP
Ceremony to hand over the Medical
Equipment to Raja Zarith Sofiah 
Foundation Johor 

Contribution of Medical Equipment 
worth RM170,000 to Yayasan Raja Zarith
Sofiah Johor

O C T O B E R  2 0 2 1

2 OCT
Parenting Webinar : Family Mental 
Health During Pandemic - 
Thick or Torn 

3 OCT
Yayasan JCorp’s Chairman courtesy 
visit & contribution of food boxes to 
Larkin Flat residents and review of 
Food Bank project at Petronas Kempas
Station, Johor 

5 OCT
Food Box Distribution Ceremony to 
Sekolah Bimbingan Jalinan Kasih (SBJK),
Kuala Lumpur 

Presentation of Medical Equipment
contribution to Sultanah Aminah Hospital 
in collaboration with Yayasan Raja Zarith
Sofiah Johor 
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13 OCT
Johor Corporation Education Aid 
Handover Ceremony to 76 students
comprises children of Kulim (Malaysia)
Berhad employees 

Food Box distribution to Taman Melor,
Johor Bahru residents

WEEK 2 & 4 OCT
YJC English Challenge Competition
Series 17 & 18  

15 OCT
Virtual Signing Ceremony of Cooperation
Agreement between Yayasan JCorp and
Petronas Dagangan Berhad 

23 OCT
Jawi Live Quiz Series 5

6 OCT
Distribution of food boxes to 100 families 
of students from Sekolah Bimbingan Jalinan
Kasih (SBJK), Kuala Lumpur 

7 OCT
Training of Trainers Workshop Strives 
for Success module for schools in 
the Yayasan JCorp English tuition
programme 

10 OCT
Webinar : Motivation & Identity
Development for students in the state 
of Johor

11 OCT
Parenting Webinar : Tips on Managing
Money & Generating Income through 
Social Media 

NOVEMBER 2021

2-30 NOV
Creative Video Making Competition 
Series 1

WEEK 2 & 4 NOV
YJC English Challenge Competition 
Series 19 & 20 

18 NOV
Tunas Jauhar Education Programme :
Strategi Usahawan, Mental Kental 
bukan Koyak

19 NOV
YayasanJCorp PINTAS Programme: 
SPM tuition programme for students 
of Sekolah Bimbingan Jalinan Kasih, 
Kuala Lumpur

27 NOV
Parenting Webinar : Financial 
Management during & after Pandemic 
and Generating Family Economy

DECEMBER 2021

7 DEC
2nd Industry Relations & Skills Institutions
Committee Meeting 
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11 DEC
Live English Challenge Quiz 

18 DEC
Laksamana Virtual Run & Ride charity
programme: Live Show in Collaboration with
Tunku Laksamana Johor Cancer Foundation

20 DEC
A collaboration between Kulim (M) Berhad
and Yayasan JCorp namely Kulim Peduli:
Covid-19 Relief Programme 

22 DEC
Launch of Flood Disaster Fund
#KitaBantuKita 

22-23 DEC
A collaboration between Kulim (M) Berhad
and Yayasan JCorp namely Kulim Peduli:
Covid-19 Relief Programme 

23 DEC
Flood Disaster Relief Handover Ceremony
to Employees of Johor Corporation and 
its Group of Companies.

Flood Disaster Relief Mission in Selangor

30 DEC
'Books For Asia' Handover Ceremony 
to Johor Public Library Corporation 
(PPAJ) & JCorp English Challenge Best
School Winner Announcement
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55TRUSTEES’ REPORT

The Trustees hereby present their report together with the audited financial statements of the Yayasan
JCorp (“the foundation”) for the financial year ended 31 December 2021.

1.   OBJECTIVES

The objective of the establishment of the foundation is as a charity that receives, plans, manages and administers
funds for charitable, educational, entrepreneurial development and technical training purposes.

There are no significant changes in the above activities during the current year.  

2.   FINANCIAL POSITION
                                                                                                                                                                                                            RM

      Surplus of comprehensive income in the current year                                                                                           608,052

3.   RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

There were no significant amendments to or from reserves or provisions for the year ended 31 December 2021.

4.   BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The trustees in office during the financial year to the end of the financial year and the date of this report are:- 

Rozaini bin Mohd Sani 
Dato’ Yahya bin Ahmad 
Azman bin Adnan
Bukhari bin Abd Rahman

Since the end of the last financial year, none of the trustees of the foundation has received or is entitled to receive
any benefits as a result of agreements entered into by the foundation or its related companies with the trustee
or with the firm of which the trustee is a member, or with the company where the trustee has a significant
financial interest.

Whether during or at the end of the financial year, the foundation is not engaged in any plan intended to enable
the trustees to obtain benefits through the acquisition of shares or debentures in any corporate body.
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5.   GUARANTEE OF COVER AND COST OF INSURANCE 

No guarantee of cover is given or insurance premium is paid, during or since the end of the year, for any person
who has been or has been a director, officer or auditor of the foundation

6.   OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION 

(a) Before the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and the statement of financial position
of the foundation were made, the trustees took reasonable steps to:-

(i) ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the making of
allowance for doubtful debts and satisfied themselves that there were no known bad debts and that no
allowance for impairment is necessary; and

(ii) ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their values as shown in the accounting
records in the ordinary course of business had been written down to an amount which they might be
expected so to realise.

(b) At the date of this report:-

(i) the Trustees are not aware of any circumstances which would render it necessary to write off any bad
debts or to make any allowance for impairment in respect of the financial statements of the Foundation; 

(ii) the Trustees are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which would render the values
attributed to current assets in the financial statements of the foundation misleading. 

(iii) the Trustees are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which would render the existing
method of valuation of assets or liabilities of the foundation misleading or inappropriate.

(iv) the Trustees are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt with in this report or the financial
statements of the foundation which would render any amount stated in the financial statements
misleading.

(v) there is no charge on the assets of the foundation which has arisen since 31 December 2021 which secures
the liabilities of any other person.

(vi) there have been no contingent liabilities arising since 31 December 2021.
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6.   OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(c) There is no contingent liability of other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become enforceable
within the period of twelve months after 31 December 2021 which will or may affect the ability of the
foundation to meet its obligations as and when they fall due.

(d) In the opinion of the Trustees:-

(i) The foundation’s operation ending 31 December 0f 2021 is not affected by any matter, issue or important
or unusual occurrences; and

(ii) no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the interval between 31
December 2021 and the date of this report which is likely to affect substantially the results of the foundation
for the financial year in which this report is made.

7.   AUDITORS

(a) Details of the remuneration paid or to be paid to the auditors of the foundation are set out in Note 8 of the
financial statements.

(b) Azman, Wong, Salleh & Co. have expressed their readiness to accept reappointment. 

On behalf of the Board of Trustees,

Rozaini bin Mohd Sani                                                                                                                                                                         
Trustees                                                                                                                                                                                                   

      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
Bukhari bin Abd Rahman
Trustees

Johor Bahru

Date :
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

                                                                                                                    Note                          2021                         2020
                                                                                                                                                                  RM                            RM
                                                                                                                                                                                             
ASSET                                                                                                                                                                                               

Current Asset                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                             
Trade and other receivables                                                                          4                    31,135                     2,827 
Fixed deposit, cash and bank balance                                                        5               5,182,915              4,627,400 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
Total assets                                                                                                                               5,214,050              4,630,227

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                           
     
Shareholders’ equity                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                            
Accumulated surplus income                                                                                        4,996,937              4,388,885 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
Current liabilities                                                                                                                                                              
     
Other traders and receivables                                                                      6                  217,113                 241,342 

Total Equity and liabilities                                                                                             5,214,050              4,630,227 

                                                                                                                            
     
The notes on pages 62 to 65 form part of the financial statements.



59

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHESIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

                                                                                                                    Note                          2021                         2020
                                                                                                                                                                  RM                            RM
                                                                                                                                                                                             
INCOME                                                                                                            7               5,375,438              2,258,806 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
OTHER INCOME                                                                                                                     81,864                 125,323 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
EXPENSES                                                                                                                      (4,849,250)            (1,628,487)
                                                                                                                                                                                             
SURPLUS OF INCOME BEFORE TAXATION                                                8                  608,052                 755,642 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
CUKAI                                                                                                               9                              -                             -   
                                                                                                                                                                                             
SURPLUS OF INCOME AFTER TAXATION  REPRESENT
     TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR                                                 608,052                 755,642

                                                                                                                            
     
The notes on pages 62 to 65 form part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

                                                                                                                                                                          Surplus of
                                                                                                                                                                                  Accumulated
                                                                                                                                                                                             Income
                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                     RM
                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                            
Balance at 1 January 2020                                                                                                                              3,633,243
     

Current year surplus of income                                                                                                                         755,642
                                                                                                                            
Balance at 31 December 2020                                                                                                                        4,388,885
     
Current year surplus of income                                                                                                                         608,052
     
Balance at 31 December 2021                                                                                                                        4,996,937

                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                            
     
The notes on pages 62 to 65 form part of the financial statements.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

                                                                                                                                                     2021                         2020
                                                                                                                                                                  RM                            RM

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                             
Surplus of income before tax                                                                                            608,052                 755,642 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
Adjustment for:                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                             
Profit from fixed deposits with licensed banks                                                              (48,905)                 (66,860)

Surplus of operating income before adjustment to working capital                           559,147                 688,782 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
(Additional)/reduction in other traders and accounts receivable                                (28,308)                  378,829 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
Reduction in other traders and accounts receivable                                                    (24,229)               (130,531)

Cash flows from operating activities                                                                               506,610                 937,080 
     
Profits of fixed deposits pledged to licensed banks                                                        48,905                   66,860 

SURPLUS IN CASH AND EQUIVALENT                                                                                                                           
     CASH IN THE CURRENT YEAR                                                                                    555,515              1,003,940 
                                                                                                                                                                                             
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT                                                                                                                                       
     AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR                                                                          4,627,400              3,623,460 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR (NOTE 5)                      5,182,915              4,627,400 
                                                                                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                            
The notes on pages 62 to 65 form part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DISEMBER 2021

1.  GENERAL INFORMATION 

     The main activity of the foundation is as a charity that receives, plans, manages and administers funds for
charitable, educational, entrepreneurial development and technical training purposes.

     The foundation is a limited company with a guarantee that has been incorporated in Malaysia and therefore
has no shares. 

     The registered address of the Company is  Level 16, KOMTAR Tower, Johor Bahru City Center, 80000 Johor
Bahru, Johor. 

     The Company conducts its activities at Level 18, KOMTAR Tower, Johor Bahru City Center, 80000 Johor
Bahru, Johor. 

     The financial statements of the foundation have been approved by the trustees on       

2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements of the Foundation are prepared in compliance with Malaysian Financial Reporting
Standards (“MFRSs”), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) and the provisions of the
Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except when
otherwise indicated.

The accounting policies adopted by the foundation are consistent with previous financial years, other than
applying the amended MFRS as in Note 2.2 below. 

2.2 Adoption of amendments to MFRS  

During the current financial year, the foundation adopted the following amendments to MFRS, issued
by the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (“MASB”) effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2021:- 

Effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 
Amendments to MFRS 4, Amendments to MFRS 7, Amendments to MFRS 9, Amendments to MFRS
16 and Amendments to MFRS 139 - Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2 

Early adoption of the above amendments to MFRS will have no material effect on the financial
statements of the foundation.
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2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT'D) 

2.3 Amendments to MFRS was issued but not yet effective 

The foundation has not yet adopted the following amendments to MFRSs which have been issued
by the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (“MASB”) but not yet effective:- 

Effective for periods beginning on or after 1 April 2021 
Amendments to MFRS 16 - for COVID-19 related – rent concessions beyond 30 June 2021 

Effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 
Amendments to MFRS 3 – Reference to the Conceptual Framework 
Amendments to MFRS 116 – Proceeds before Intended Use 
Amendments to MFRS 137 – Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 
Yearly improvement to MFRS 2018-2020 Standards

Effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 
Amendments to MFRS 101 – Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non -Current 
Amendments to MFRS 101 – Disclosures of Accounting Policies 
Amendments to MFRS 108 – Definitions of Accounting Estimates 
Amendments to MFRS 4 – Temporary Exemptions from Applying MFRS 9 and Temporary Exemptions 

from Specific Requirements in MFRS 128 
Amendments to MFRS 17 – Initial Application of MFRS 17 and MFRS 9 - Comparative Information 
Amendments to MFRS 112 – Deferred Taxes Relating to Assets and Liabilities Arising from a Single 

Transaction 

Effective for periods beginning on or after the date will be determined by MASB
Amendments to MFRS 10. Consolidated Financial Statements and MFRS 128, Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures – Sale or Contribution of Assets between Investors and Associates
or Joint Ventures 

2.4 Revenue Recognition 

Income from contributions is recognised when it is received. Contributions received are exempt from
Income Tax pursuant to Section 44 (6) of the Income Tax Act, 1967.

3.  FUNCTIONAL CURRENCY AND PRESENTATION 
     
     The elements in the financial statements of the foundation are valued using the principal currency of the

operating entity (“functional currency”). Ringgit Malaysia is the functional and presentation currency of
the Foundation in the financial statements.



64
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

4.  OTHER TRADERS  RECEIVABLES
  

     Deposit                                                                                                                               31,135                             -
     Accrued interest on fixed deposit                                                                                            -                     2,827 
                                                                                                                                                 31,135                     2,827 

5.  FIXED DEPOSIT, CASH AND BANK BALANCE                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                              2021                         2020
                                                                                                                                                                  RM                            RM

     Cash and bank balance                                                                                              2,232,036              1,728,253
     Fixed deposit with licensed banks                                                                            2,950,879              2,899,147
                                                                                                                                            5,182,915              4,627,400 

6.  OTHER TRADERS AND PAYABLES                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                              2021                         2020
                                                                                                                                                                  RM                            RM

     Other payables                                                                                                                211,613                 235,842
     Accrued expenses                                                                                                              5,500                     5,500 
                                                                                                                                               217,113                 241,342 

7.  REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                              2021                         2020
                                                                                                                                                                  RM                            RM
     
     Contributions from Companies and Corporates                                                    4,200,075              2,250,000
     Contributions from public and individuals                                                                     3,672                     8,806
     Contributions received on behalf of Association of Cerebral Palsy Johor                         6,190                             -
     Proceeds from Food Bank Initiative                                                                            274,146                             -
     Proceeds from the Ihsan Johor 3.0, Economic Stimulus Package (PRE)              682,720                             -
     Proceeds from Tunas Jauhar Education Programme                                               85,015                             -
     Proceeds from Global Sadaqah                                                                                      94,084                             -
     Flood relief fund contribution                                                                                         29,536                             -   
                                                                                                                                            5,375,438              2,258,806 
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8.  SURPLUS INCOME BEFORE TAXATION
     
     Surplus income before tax is after deducting/(adding) :-                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                              2021                         2020
                                                                                                                                                                  RM                            RM
                                                                                                                                                             
     Audit fees                                                                                                                           4,500                     4,500
     Taxation fees                                                                                                                       1,000                     1,000
     Rent                                                                                                                                  159,968                 154,783
     Profit from fixed deposit with liscensed banks                                                        (48,905)                 (66,860)
     Hibah                                                                                                                                  (2,182)                    (1,928)
                                                                                                                                                             
     Employees cost :

     Administrative                                                                                                                                                                         
     Salaries, allowances and bonuses                                                                              310,360                 273,734
     EPF and SOCSO                                                                                                                49,957                   43,337
     Other benefits                                                                                                                    5,240                     9,335
                                                                                                                                                                                             
     Operation                                                                                                                                                                                   
     Salaries, allowances and bonuses                                                                              742,113                 528,542
     KEPF and SOCSO                                                                                                           120,626                 103,591
     Other benefits                                                                                                                   12,228                   21,782 

9.  TAX                                                                                                                                                                                              
     

For taxation purposes, approval has been given to Yayasan Johor Corporation in accordance with Section 44 (6)
of the Income Tax Act 1967, where all cash donations to the foundation are eligible for tax relief to its donors.
According to a letter from the Inland Revenue Board dated 30 March 2021, the approval period for the foundation
under subsection 44 (6) of the Income Tax Act 1967 is 5 years until 31 December 2025.

10. EVENTS AFTER THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATE                                                                                                    
     

Since the outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 ( COVID-19) in early 2020, several measures to curb the COVID-
19 pandemic continue to be implemented in Malaysia. The foundation closely monitors the development of the
COVID-19 pandemic and its related impact on the foundation’s operations. As of the date of these financial
statements, the Foundation is not aware of any material impact on the financial statements arising from the
COVID-19 outbreak.
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STATEMENTS BY TRUSTEES
PURSUANT TO SECTION 251 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2016

We, Rozaini bin Mohd Sani and Bukhari bin Abd Rahman, two of the trustees of Yayasan Johor Corporation, hereby
state that in the opinion of the trustees, the financial statements set out on pages 58 to 65 have been prepared in
accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRS”), International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) and the Provisions of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia to give a true and fair view of the foundation’s
financial position as at 31 December 2021 and financial performance as well as the cash flows of the foundation for
the financial year ended on that date.

Rozaini bin Mohd Sani                                                       Bukhari bin Abd Rahman
Trustee                                                                                  Trustee

Date:

STATUTORY DECLARATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 251 (2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2016 

I, Noor Ruzilawati binti Ruddin, the primary officer responsible for managing the finances of Yayasan Johor
Corporation sincerely and solemnly states that the financial statements set out on pages 4 to 11 are in my opinion
is correct and I make this declaration sincerely believing that it is true and in accordance with the requirements of
the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.  
                                                                                 
                                                                                 )
                                                                                 )
                                                                                 )
                                                                                 )              
                                                                                                Noor Ruzilawati binti Ruddin

                                                                                                In front of

                                                                                                
                                                                                                Commissioner of Oath               

Signed and acknowledged by the above-
mentioned nominee, Noor Ruzilawati binti
Ruddin in Johor Bahru in the State of Johor
Darul Takzim on
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REPORT ON FINANCIAL REPORT 

Opinion

We have examined the financial statements of Yayasan Johor Corporation, which contain the statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2021, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes
in funds and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date, a list of key accounting policies and other
explanatory notes set out on pages 58 to 65. 

In our opinion, the financial statements of the foundation have been properly prepared in accordance to the Malaysian
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs” ) and the Companies
Act 2016 in Malaysia to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the foundation as at 31 December 2021
and its financial performance and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion 

We conducted the audit following approved auditing standards in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing.
Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in the section “Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of Financial Statements” of this report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities 

We are independent of the foundation under the By-Laws (On Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the
Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International Ethical Standards Board for Professional
Accountants, the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Standards of
Independence) (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities following the By-Laws and
the IESBA Code.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report 

The trustees of the foundation are responsible for other information. Other information consists of the Trustee's
Report, excluding the foundation's financial statements and the Auditors' Report.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the foundation does not include other information and we do not express
any form of assurance of conclusions thereon. 

In relation to our audit of the foundation's financial statements, our responsibility is to interpret other information
and, in doing so, consider whether there is other information that is material and inconsistent with the foundation's
financial statements or differs from information obtained during the audit, or there is a material misstatement.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other information,
we are required to report that fact. In this case, we do not have any facts to report.  
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Trustee's Responsibility to the Financial Statements 

The Foundation's trustees are responsible for preparing financial statements that give a true and fair view based
on Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the provisions of the
Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia and establishing such internal control systems as necessary to enable the
preparation of the financial statements are free from any material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the foundation, the trustee is responsible for assessing the foundation's
ability to continue operations on an ongoing basis, disclosing where applicable, matters relating to going concern
and applying the accounting basis of going concern, unless the trustee intends to dissolve the foundation or to
discontinue operation, or have no realistic alternative except to do so.    

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements 

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements of the foundation as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with approved auditing standards in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements may arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in aggregate, they are expected to influence economic decisions taken by consumers based on
these financial statements.

As part of our audit per approved auditing standards in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing, we
exercised professional judgment and maintained professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also : 

•    Identify and assess risks of material misstatement of the foundation's financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and implement audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain adequate and
appropriate audit evidence to provide a reasonable basis. The risk of not detecting misrepresentation as a result
of fraud is higher than that resulting from an error, because fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omission, misrepresentation, or beyond internal controls. 

•    Gained an understanding of audit-related internal controls to design audit procedures appropriate to the
circumstances, but not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the foundation's internal controls. 

•    Evaluate the appropriateness of the accounting policies applied and reasonable accounting estimates and related
disclosures, made by the trustees. 
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Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (cont'd) 

We also : (Cont'd)   

•    Concluded on the appropriateness of the trustee to apply the accounting basis of going concern and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether significant uncertainties exist in relation to events or circumstances that
may cast doubt on the foundation’s ability to continue to operate on an ongoing basis. If it is concluded that
significant uncertainties exist, we are required to disclose those uncertainties in the foundation's financial
statements or, if such disclosures are insufficient, we need to change our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditors' report. However, future events or circumstances may
cause the foundation to cease to operate on an ongoing basis. 

•    Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the foundation's financial statements, including
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the basis of transactions and events to achieve a
fair presentation.

We communicate with the trustees about the planned scope, duration of the audit as well as significant findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control identified during our audit. 

Other Matters 

This report is made to the members of the foundation, as a body, in accordance with Section 266 of the Companies
Act, 2016 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We accept no responsibility to any other party for the contents of
this report.

AZMAN, WONG, SALLEH & CO                                          NG ENG KIAT
No.: AF 0012                                                                        No.: 01064/03/2023 J
Certified Accountant                                                          Certified Accountant

Kuala Lumpur,
Date:
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